ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 18 September 2013

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 26 September 2013

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Stocks
Councillor Brooksbank

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 1 August 2013, 22 August 2013, 29 August
2013 and 12 September 2013.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: \Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Club Premises
Certificate for Torre Conservative Club, Ground Floor, Quay
House, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay TQ2 5BS

To consider an application for a Club Premises Certificate in respect
of Torre Conservative Club, Ground Floor, Quay House,
Landsdowne Lane, Torquay TQ2 5BS.

(ii)

(Pages 1-12)

(Pages 13 - 39)



Exclusion of the Press and Public

To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public
from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in Part
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended)) is likely to be disclosed.

Suspension of Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence
To consider an exempt report on the suspension of a Hackney
Carriage Drivers Licence.

(iif)

(To Follow)



Agenda Iltem 3

TorBaY
S

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
12 September 2013

-: Present :-

Councillors Pentney, Addis and Hytche

21.

22.

23.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat
That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Paignton TQ3 2SE

Members noted that an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat That
Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Paignton TQ3 2SE had been withdrawn by the Applicant.
Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The

Brixham Rendezvous, 35 Fore Street, Brixham TQ5 8AA

Members considered a report for an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of The Brixham Rendezvous, 35 Fore Street, Brixham TQ5 8AA.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Torbay Safeguarding Representation received | 19 August 2013
Children Board in respect of the

Licensing Objective ‘The
Protection of Children
from Harm.’

Brixham Town Council Representation received | 5 August 2013
in respect of the
Licensing Objectives
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder’,
‘Public Safety’, and ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance’.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 12 September 2013

Oral Representation received from:

Name Details

The Applicant The Applicant outlined their
application, as set out in the report
and responded to Members
questions.

Torbay Safeguarding Children Board | The Business Manager from the
Board outlined their Representation,
as set out in the report and
responded to Members questions.
Brixham Town Council A representative from Brixham Town
Council outlined their Representation,
as set out in the report and
responded to Members questions.

Members noted that there had been no Representations from the Police or
Trading Standards.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Brixham
Rendezvous, 35 Fore Street, Brixham TQ5 8AA be granted as applied for, subject
to the two additional conditions put forward by the Torbay Safeguarding Children
Board and as agreed by the applicant.

In addition, no sale of alcohol shall be permitted from the takeaway part of the
Premises for consumption off the Premises.

Members noted that the third floor of the Premises shall be removed from the
application.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to grant the License having been satisfied that to do so would not
undermine the Licensing Objectives.

In granting the application, Members we also encouraged by the Oral
Representation from the Torbay Safeguarding Children’s Board’s Business
Manager in that she felt confident in the Applicant’s and that following her meeting
with them and as such, she endorsed the application subject to the two additional
conditions.

Members noted that there was no Representation from the Police or Torbay
Council’'s Public Safety and that both Responsible Authority’s had met with the
Applicant’s as part of the consultation prior to the application being submitted.
This again reassured Member’s that granting this Licence would not undermine
the Licensing Objectives, namely ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance.’

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 12 September 2013

Members were very concerned to note that despite the Representation made by
Brixham Town Council, the Member who appeared before the Licensing
Committee on their behalf did by their own admission, admit that he had no
evidence to support the Representation made by them.

Members felt that making such a Representation with no evidence was not only a
waste of the Licensing Authority’s time but that such action was a considerable
waste to the tax payer because, as in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003,
where a Representation is made, the Authority must hold a hearing to consider it
and this is a costly process for the Local Authority.

Chairman

Page 3



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 1
COUNCIL":"/

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
29 August 2013

-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Bent and Doggett

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat
That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Paignton TQ3 2SE

Members considered a report for an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of Eat That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Paignton TQ3 2SE.

Written Representation received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Torbay Safeguarding Representation received | 30 July 2013
Children Board in respect of the

Licensing Objectives
‘The Protection of
Children from Harm.’

Members were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that the Applicant would
not be attending the Committee and had sent an e-mail confirming acceptance of
the proposed Conditions by the Torbay Safeguarding Children Board.

1) No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises unless they
are attending a private function or working on the premises in the capacity as
a trainee; and

2) All children under the age of 18 attending private functions must be
accompanied by a responsible adult; and

3) All trainees on site who are under 18 must be supervised by an adult tutor;
and

4) A proof of age policy for any customer purchasing alcohol who looks under 25
years of age.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 29 August 2013

18.

19.

Members had questions that could not be answered by the Senior Licensing
Officer.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat That Frog, 89
Torquay Road, Paignton TQ3 2SE be deferred to enable the Applicant to attend
and explain how the Premises will be run complying with the Licensing Objectives.
Exclusion of the Press and Public

Prior to consideration of the items in Minutes 19 and 20 the press and public were
formally excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Transfer for a Premises Licence

Members considered a report for an application for a Transfer of a Premises
Licence in respect of Clock Tower, 23 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
The Police Representation received | 30 July 2013

in respect of the

exceptional

circumstances of the
case that granting the
application would
undermine the Crime
Prevention Objective.

The Premise is situated in the Cumulative Impact Area.

The Senior Licensing Officer advised Members that the Applicant was unable to
attend the Committee and circulated an e-mail from the Applicant giving
permission for the Applicant’s spouse to deal with any decisions.

Members sought clarification from the Applicant’'s Legal Representative as to how
long the Applicant would be overseas and expressed concern over the non-
attendance of the Applicant to respond to the Representation received from the
Police to enable them to consider both the Transfer of a Premises Licence and the
Variation to a Premises Licence.

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 29 August 2013

20.

Decision:

That the application for a Transfer of a Premises Licence in respect of Clock
Tower, 23 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED be deferred until 31 October 2013 to
enable the Applicant to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to
specify an individual as the Premises Supervisor

Members considered a report for an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence to specify an individual as the Premises Supervisor in respect of Clock
Tower, 23 Torwood Street, Torquay TQ1 1ED.

Written Representation received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
The Police Representation received | 30 July 2013

in respect of the

exceptional

circumstances of the
case that granting the
application would
undermine the Crime
Prevention Objective.

The Premise is situated in the Cumulative Impact Area.

The Senior Licensing Officer advised Members that the Applicant was unable to
attend the Committee and circulated an e-mail from the Applicant giving
permission for the Applicant’s spouse to deal with any decisions.

Members sought clarification from the Applicant’'s Legal Representative as to how
long the Applicant would be overseas and expressed concern over the non-
attendance of the Applicant to respond to the Representation received from the
Police to enable them to consider both the Transfer of a Premises Licence and the
Variation to a Premises Licence.

Decision:
That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual
as the Premises Supervisor in respect of Clock Tower, 23 Torwood Street,

Torquay TQ1 1ED be deferred until 31 October 2013 to enable the Applicant to
attend.

Chairman

Page 6



Agen

da Iltem 3
Appendix 2 ’IE)RB AY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
22 August 2013

-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Doggett and Ellery

(Also in attendance: Councillor Thomas (D))

14.

15.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence — Bargain Booze,
105 Foxhole Road, Paignton TQ3 3SU

Members considered a report for an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of Bargain Booze, 105 Foxhole Road, Paignton TQ3 3SU.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Member of Parliament Representation received | 30 July 2013
in respect of the
Licensing Objectives
‘The Protection of
Children from Harm,’
‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’ and
‘Public Safety.’

Ward Councillor Representation received | 29 July 2013
in respect of Licensing
Objectives ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.’

Members of the Public Two Representations Various dates
received in respect of
the Licensing Objectives
‘The Protection of
Children from Harm,’
‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’ and
‘Public Safety.’

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 22 August 2013

Members noted the additional documentation circulated with the Agenda which
outlined Bargain Booze the Company, excerpts from the internal and external
training and other policies.

Oral Representation received from:

Name Details

The Applicant’s Legal Representative | The Applicant’s Legal Representative
outlined the application, as set out in
the submitted documents and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the Public and Ward Interested parties highlighted their

Councillor concerns in respect of the Application
and responded to Members
questions.

Members noted there have been no Representations received from any
Responsible Authority.

Copies of the Minutes of a Licensing Sub-Committee dated 28 July 2011 in
respect of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of PB Stores, 105
Foxhole Road, Paignton TQ3 3SU and a Case Law document were made
available to Members as these were referred to in the Oral Representation.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Bargain Booze, 105
Foxhole Road, Paignton TQ3 3SU be granted as applied for, subject to the
following two additional Conditions;

That the notice as circulated at Committee hearing by the Applicant’s Legal
Representative be prominently displayed within the store and an A3 size of the
notice be displayed in a prominent position in the window of the premises; and

That in ‘all due diligence’ a refusal log must be kept to record when sales of
alcohol are challenged or refused and that this log shall be made available to the
Police and the Local Authority, upon request.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the Oral and Written Representations, Members
gave due consideration of the concerns raised by the Interested Parties in
particular respect to the Protection of Children from Harm and Anti Social
Behaviour, however they noted the absence of any Representation from
Safeguarding Children, Trading Standards and the Police in support of these
concerns or of the application itself.

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 22 August 2013

Having heard from the applicants Legal Representative on issues raised by the
Interested Parties, Members were reassured that the Conditions imposed on the
Premises Licence would alleviate these concerns and that compliance by the
Premises Licence Holders and their staff of the manual as circulated at Committee
would promote the Licensing Objectives.

Chairman

Page 9



Agenda Item 3

ORBAY Appendix 3
comvcu.m'/

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
1 August 2013

-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, James and Pentney

10.

1.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 27 June 2013 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Allegation of inappropriate conduct towards Civil Enforcement Officers

Members considered a report and appendices 1 to 12, in respect of an allegation
of inappropriate conduct by a Torbay Council Licensed Driver.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Senior The Senior Licensing Officer outlined the report and
Licensing appendices and responded to Members questions.

Officer

Civil The Civil Enforcement Officer outlined the incident that had

Enforcement occurred and responded to Members questions.
Officer

Civil A further Civil Enforcement Officer also gave an account of
Enforcement the incident that he witnessed and responded to Members
Officer questions.

Respondent The Respondent outlined his views of the incident and

responded to Members questions.

Respondent’s The Respondent’s Friend outlined what he had witnessed
Friend during the incident and responded to Members questions.

Decision:

That Mr Nasim’s Torbay Council Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence be suspended
for a period of four weeks, on the ground of ‘any other reasonable cause’, as in
accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, and that this suspension shall be with immediate effect, in

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 1 August 2013

accordance with Section 61(2B) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, as it appears to Members on hearing the facts of the case
that it is appropriate to do so in the interests of public safety.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to suspend Mr Nasim’s Hackney Carriage Driver’'s Licence for the
following reasons:

It was accepted by Mr Nasim and subsequently agreed by Mr Fenlon, who
appeared in support of Mr Nasim that Mr Nasim had parked illegally on two
separate occasions during the same incident and it was that which led to the Civil
Enforcement Officers returning to the location of Mr Nasim’s vehicle.

Members found that the Civil Enforcement Officers had acted in accordance with
Torbay Council’s Parking Enforcement Policy when taking photographs of Mr
Nasim’s vehicle which was in contravention of the road traffic order. As such,
Members dismissed the submission by Mr Nasim that the Civil Enforcement
Officers were threatening and harassing him and taking unnecessary pictures for
no reason.

Whilst Members had due regard to the written Representations of both Mr Fenlon
and Ms Cartwright and the subsequent oral Representation by Mr Fenlon at the
hearing, Members noted that neither of these witnesses by their own admission
had heard what Mr Nasim said to the Civil Enforcement Officers. Therefore
Members unanimously concluded that the evidence given by the Civil Enforcement
Officers was a true account of the incident. This conclusion was largely founded
on the photographic evidence which supported the allegation that Mr Nasim had
behaved inappropriately towards the said Officers. When questioned by
Members, Mr Nasim accepted that the photograph which showed his inappropriate
hand gesture towards the said Officers was offensive. As such, Members
resolved that Mr Nasim’s conduct during this incident was offensive, inappropriate
and fell well below the standards they expected of a driver licensed by Torbay
Council.

Members noted that Torbay Council’s (Taxi) & Private Hire Policy, at Appendix G,
page 55 states that the vehicle allocation for the GPO roundabout location, in
Torquay is for up to 3 vehicles. At the time of the incident, oral evidence showed
that there were more than 3 vehicles at this location. Members noted that Mr
Nasim had received and signed for his copy of this Policy.

In accordance with Torbay Council’'s Byelaw, with respect to Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire Vehicles, Members noted that in accordance with point 8(b) on
page 4, Mr Nasim should have proceeded to another stand which he failed to do
so. By moving his vehicle off the rank in to the location he did, Mr Nasim no
longer assumed or complied with the correct position offered to Hackney Carriage
Drivers and their vehicles. As such, Members resolved that Mr Nasim had acted
in breach of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage (Taxi) & Private Hire Policy, point

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 1 August 2013

8(b) of Torbay Council's Byelaw with respect to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Vehicles and road traffic order.

Members further noted the appendices of the report before them which evidenced
that Mr Nasim had previously received written warnings, one of which was after he
had appeared before a Licensing Sub-Committee that resulted in a 7 day
suspension of his Hackney Carriage Driver Licence, for parking in contravention of
road traffic orders and in breach of Torbay Council’'s Byelaw with respect to
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles. Given that Mr Nasim appears today
before Members of the same Committee, for the same offence and it is that which
has led to the allegation of inappropriate conduct towards the Civil Enforcement
Officers, Members resolved that they could no longer be satisfied that the
continuation of these contraventions by Mr Nasim that he remained a fit and
proper person to hold such a licence.

In considering revocation of Mr Nasim’s Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence,
Members resolved that on this occasion a longer period of suspension would act
as a deterrent to Mr Nasim and hopefully serve as an assurance by him that future
conduct will be maintained at a standard expected of a driver licensed by Torbay
Council.

In suspending Mr Nasim’s Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence with immediate
effect, as in accordance with Section 61(2B) of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Members resolved that it appeared to them
in the interest of public safety to do so, as Mr Nasim’s continued disregard for road
traffic orders, despite previous written warnings and a suspension, placed other
road users and pedestrians at a real risk of injury or even death.

In concluding, Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee recommend that Mr
Nasim undertake during his period of suspension an Anger Management Course,
familiarise himself with the Road Traffic Orders in Torbay, read again Torbay
Council’'s Hackney & Private Hire Policy, as received and signed for by him, obtain
and read a copy of Torbay Council’s Byelaw with respect to Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Vehicles and obtain and read a copy of Torbay Council’s Parking
Enforcement Policy.

Chairman

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL ey

Briefing Report Public Agenda ltem: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Club Premises Certificate

for Torre Conservative Club, Ground Floor, Quay House,
Lansdowne Lane, Torquay TQ2 5BS

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- 26™ September
Committee 2013

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above, for a new Club Premises Certificate.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities in the Economic Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues

1.5

arising either at a hearing or by written representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor,
(d) to reject the application.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

Page 13



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 71 of the Act for a Club Premises
Certificate to permit licensable activities at the premises detailed above. Details
of the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

To provide Live Music and Recorded Music indoors from 1100 until 0100
Monday to Saturday and from 1100 until 2330 on Sunday.

The Provision of Facilities for Dancing indoors from 1100 until 0100 Monday to
Saturday and from 1100 until 2330 on Sunday.

To supply alcohol on and off the premises from 1100 to 0100 Monday to
Saturday and from 1100 until 2330 on Sunday.

To be open to the members and guests from 1100 to 0130 Monday to Saturday
and from 1100 until midnight on Sunday.

A copy of the plan is shown as Appendix 2.

A copy of the club rules that apply to this application will be made available in the
Governance Support room, in the Town Hall, in Torquay.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 71(6) but is unable to issue the Certificate
as relevant Representations have been received from Interested Parties and a
Responsible Authority. The Authority is also satisfied that such representations
have been received within the appropriate time scale, have not been
subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”. This is shown in Appendix 3.

We have received four Representations from Interested Parties in relation to the
Licensing Objective “Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown in
Appendix 4.

There have been no other Representations from the other Responsible
Authorities or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 72(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and by Part 2, 10 of
Schedule 5, to the applicant.

Page 14



2.6

2.7

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Part 2, 11 of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as premises supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant representations who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as premises
supervisor.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive head of Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 A copy of the Plan.

Appendix 3 Representation from the Police.
Appendix 4 Representations from Interested Parties

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 15



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 1
FORM A
]-(‘)RBAY Application for a Club Premises Certificate to be granted
e under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

- Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write [egibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

TORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB e
(insert name of club)
club applies for a club premises certificate under section 71 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the club premises)

The club is making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 68 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Club premises details

Name of club
TORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

GROUND FLOOR

QUAY HOUSE

LANSDOWNE LANE

Post TORQUAY Postcode | TQ2 5BS
Town

Telephone number (if
any) 01803 293772

E-mail address (optional) | TORRECONSCLUB@XLNMAIL.COM

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
TREVOR WRIGHT

Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
TORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB
31 SOUTH STREET

Post TORQUAY Postcode | TQ2 5AJ

Page 16



Town | | |

Daytime contact
telephone number (if any) | 01892 293772

| E-mail address (optional) | TORRECONSCLUB@XLNMAIL.COM

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £7,800 + VAT

Are the club premises occupied and habitually used by the club Yes [ ] No [X

Part 2 ~ Club Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
(0508201 [3]

When do you want the club premises certificate to start?

If you wish the certificate to be valid only for a limited period, Day Month Year
when do you want it to end? (T T 1] ]

General description of club (please read guidance note 1)
CONSERVATIVE MEMBERS CLUB

NOT CURRENTLY OCCUPIED, BUT WILL BE AS SOON AS THE LEASE IS
AGREED.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises?

Provision of regulated entertainment - Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

oo

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

=

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

2

Page 17



g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking

M yes, fillin box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [) []

jy dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking ]

yes, fill in box K)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a ciub to, or to the order of, a X

member of the club (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member

of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place (if

ticking yes, fill in box L)

In all cases complete boxes M, N, and O

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ind u

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | 'NdoCrs

timings (please read | (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Qutdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance nofe 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the performance of a play at different times
from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 18




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take ind 57
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors X
-timings (please read- - | please tick (please read guidance note 2)- -
guidance note 6) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note
3)
Tue | 11:00 | 01:00
Wed | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 11:00 | 01:00
Fri 11:00 | 01:00 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 11:00 | 01:00 | list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun | 11:00 | 23:30

Page 19



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Ind 7

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both ~ ndoors X

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note
3)

Tue | 11:00 | 01:00

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur {11:00 | 01:00

Fri 11:00 | 01:00 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat | 11:00 | 01:00 | list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun | 11:00 |23:30

Page 20




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
{.Standard days and. - -
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of facilities for
dancing that the club will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors Indoors X

or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 2) Qutdoors | []

Both []

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00

Tue |11:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note
3)

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of dancing
facilities (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 01:00

Sat | 11:00 | 01:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:30

Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the provision of dancing facilities at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

12

Page 21



L

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the (]

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please premises

timings (please read | read guidance note 7) offithe |-

guidance note 6) oremises []

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
THE PREMISES WILL CLOSE 30 MINUTES AFTER LAST
ORDERS ARE SUPPLIED WITHIN THE AUTHORISED

Tue |11:00 | 01:00 | HOURS.

Wed | 11:00 | 01:00

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00 { Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri 11:00 | 01:00 | read guidance note 5)
NEW YEARS EVE 11:00HRS THROUGH TO 03:00HRS ON
NEW YEARS DAY.

Sat 11:00 | 01:00 | CHRISTMAS EVE 11:00HRS THROUGH TO 01:00HRS
CHRISTMAS DAY.

Sun 11:00 {23:30

14

Page 22




Hours club premises
are open to the

-members and guests

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 01:30

Tue | 11:00 | 01:30

Wed | 11:00 | 01:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

Thur | 1100 | 6130 be open to the members and guests at different times from

: : those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 { 01:30

Sat 11:00 | 01:30

Sun | 11:00 | 00:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the club premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

15

Page 23




O Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

CCTV WiLL BE INSTALLED TO MONITOR ARRIVALS AND DEPARTURES AT THE CLUB
MAINDOOR. ~ = - =« - =~ = e T SRR MR -

CLUB MANAGEMENT, STEWARD(ESS) AND OTHER BAR STAFF WILL BE INFORMED OF
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 OBJECTIVES AND STATUTORY REQUIREMENT TO COMPLY
WITH ALL THE RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF THE ACT.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CLUB CONSTITUTION INCLUDES RULES GOVERNING THE CONDUCT OF MEMBERS AND
THEIR GUESTS WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE CLUB PREMISES.

ADMISSION TO THE CLUB WILL BE CONFINED TO MEMBERS AND BONA-FIDE GUESTS.
GUESTS ARRIVING UNACCOMPANIED WILL BE SCRUTINISED BEFORE ADMISSION AND
SIGNING IN BY THE HOST MEMBER.

CLUB EMPLOYEES WILL BE INSTRUCTED NOT TC ADMIT OR SERVE MEMBERS AND
GUESTS WHO BEHAVE IN A DRUNKEN OR DISORDERLY FASHION.

MISCONDUCT WILL BE REPORTED TO THE CCMMITTEE TO CONSIDER ACTION UNDER
THE CLUBS DISCIPLINARY CODE.

c) Public safety

THE CLUB WILL COMPLY WITH HEALTH & SAFETY & FIRE PRECAUTIONS LEGISLATION.
FOLLOWING RISK ASSESSMENT, PREVENTIONS AND CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE IN
PLACE TO ENSURE THE SFATEY OF MEMBERS, GUESTS, EMPLOYEES AND
ENTERTAINERS WHILST ON THE PREMISES.

THE CLUB WILL COMPLY WITH ADVISED CAPACITY LIMITS.

FIRE ACTION NOTICES WILL BE POSTED AS WILL EMERGENCY ESCAPE ROUTES.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

[

SIGNAGE WILL BE DISPLAYED NEAR EXITS REQUESTING MEMBERS AND GUESTS TO
RESPECT THE NEEDS OF LOCAL RESIDENTS BY QUIETLY LEAVING THE PREMISES.
WHEN LIVE OR RECORDED MUSIC IS PLAYED, ALL REASONABLE STEPS WILL BE TAKEN
TO AVOID DISTURBANCE TO NEIGHBOURING PROPERTIES.

ALL BOTTLE DISPOSAL WILL BE CARRIED OUT IN DAYLIGHT HOURS

ALL RUBBISH PRODUCED WILL BE PLACED IN SECURE BINS.

e) The protection of children from harm

L ]

PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 18 WILL ONLY BE ALLOWED IN THE CLUE IF
ACCOMPANIED. :

ACCOMPANIED CHILDREN AND GRANDCHILDREN OF MEMBERS MAY BE ADMITTED TO
THE SNOOKER ROCM FOR TUITION.

DOOR CONTROL ENSURES THAT CHILDREN SEEKING ADMISSION TO THE CLUB FOR
ANY PURPOSE ARE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT MEMBER.

YOUNG ADULTS APPLYING FOR MEMBERSHIP MUST SATISFY THE COMMITTEE THAT
THEY ARE OVER 18, IF NECESSARY BY PRODUCING PROOF OF AGE.

16

Page 24




»  ACCOMPANIED CHILDREN AND GRANDCHILDREN OF MEMBERS AND THEIR GUESTS
MAY ATTEND A PRIVATE PARTY IN THE FUNCTION ROOM.

e COMMITTEE MEMBERS, THE CLUB STEWARD(ESS) AND OTHER MEMBERS OF STAFF
WILL BE INSTRUCTED IN THE OFFENCE PROVISIONS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
RELATING TO ALCOHOL AND THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN.

e SIGNAGE WILL BE POSTED AT THE BAR SERVERY PRCHOBITING THE DIRECT OR
INDIRECT SUPPLY OR DELIVERY OF ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN.

¢ THE CHALLENGE 21 INITIATIVE WILL BE OPERATED WITHIN THE PREMISES AND
APPROPRIATE NOTICES DISPLAYED.

Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises ]
* | have sent copies of this application and plan to the responsible authorities ]
* | have completed and enclosed the club declaration and enclose a copy of the (]

club rules
®* |understand that | must now advertise my application []
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my ]

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

b 1 RENDE om WRIGHT

(Insert full name)
make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Signature W

Date S AUGUST 2013

Capacity ACTING SECRETARY

17

Page 25




%RﬁAY FORM E
COUNCIL i omy

Declaration for a Club Premises Certificate to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING

DECLARATION S
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in biack ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Club Premises details

Name of club TORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB

Postal address of club, if any, or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

GROUND FLOOR

QUAY HOUSE

LANSDOWNE LANE

Post Town Postcode
TORQUAY TQZ2 5BS
Telephone number (if any) 01803 293772

E-mail (optional)

CLUB DECLARATION AS TO QUALIFYING CLUB STATUS

JORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB e

(Insert name of club)
club makes the following declarations

1) Where the club to which this application relates is:
a registered society within the meaning of the
Industrial and Provident Societies Act 19685, a
registered society within the meaning of the Friendly
Societies Act 1974 or a registered friendly society
within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act,

the club declares that the club satisfies:
Please tick Yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 =

Page 26



Please give relevant club rule number(s)

PAGE 8, RULE 15

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 4

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

| PAGE 8, RULE 15

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 =4

| PAGE 28, RULE 55

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? X
If yes the club declares that -

The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club is under
the control of the members or of a committee appointed by the members X

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| PAGE 30, RULE 59

2) Where the club to which this application relates is:
an association organised for the social well-being and recreation of
persons employed in or about coal mines, the club declares that the club
satisfies:
Please tick Yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 il

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 O

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

L

Page 27



PROPOSED CLUB PREMISES

OUAY HOUSE, LANSDOWNE LANE, TORQUAY

TORRE CONSERVATIVE CLUB

Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 2

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE PLAN

GROUND FLOOR - SCALK: 1/100

)
ve)
b

Ladies Tuilets

Snogker Roam

... 10 0of

Orifiee

LOCATION PLAN

-1 Licensed Area

Cellar. Liquor and
Bottle Stores

Celflar -
s .

Stairs to Lansdowae Dance Stadio

Dar Servery
L 3
Luobby *

N N e N

Main Entrance

Works (o be undertaken

' Public Conveniences

Ladies and Gents toilats, Office, Cellar and Store to be constructed.
Partitioning 1o be provided te proposed snooker room and corridor to kitchen and disabled W.C

Bar Servery to be constructed
Afl watls 10 be plastarboarded.
Enrire interior to be fitted and turnished to Club standard using new and refurbished tixtures

and fittings.

Fire Alarm, including automatic fire detection, to conform te current British Standard
Location of Escape Lighting, Fire Figluing Equipment and Fire Bxit Signage to contorm

to current British Standards

* FD30S 8/ Fire Doors

Functivn Rovm

B I N
D WG

Hitchen

Bin Store

1

LANSDOWNE LANLE

Page 28

"y

Stairs fo
yper Floors

Disolied Access



Building safer communities together

[DEVON & CORNWALL
CONSTABULARY: -

Licensing Department Licensing East
Torbay Council Force Headquarters
C/O Torquay Town Hall Middlemoor

Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR

04 September 2013

Dear SirMadam
Re: Torre Conservative Club, Ground Floor, Quay House, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay
| refer to the above premises and an application for the Grant of a Club Premises Certificate.

Torre Conservative Club presently has a Club Premises Certificate in respect of premises at 31
South Street, Torquay and | am aware that this application has been made to move the location
of the club to the Ground Floor of Quay House, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay which is to be
specifically adapted for this purpose.

Prior to the submission of this application, my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart,
discussed this matter with a representative of the club and indicated that the police would not
have any concerns regarding the application provided that the hours and conditions were
identical to the existing Club Premises Certificate. However, on reading through the application,
it appears that the applicant has neglected to include one condition on this application, this being:

1) No entry or re-entry to the premises after 12 midnight.

For your information, within Torquay, all Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates which
allow the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor after midnight have such no entryfre-entry conditions
in order to limit the movement of individuals from premises to premises during the early hours of
the morning, thereby promoting the crime and disorder and public nuisance licensing objectives.
The police therefore request that this condition is imposed on the Club Premises Certificate.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my Licensing Officer,
Julie Smart, on 01803 218800.

Yours faithfully

Ment C Armes

?’?Commander — South Devon

Page 29

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk (ST st e




Agenda Item 6

: . B} . . _ -
{ _
7
, ————— {ToRBATcoOwT——————————
i TEERNE: = . '-__._; - _ ’ " . - ‘ _ |
’ T !
5 =3 QEp 2643 S~ — &
j g 1: Y4 HEF:-:-' y T H
;} ol SEfMEMRER 2013 FOUD SAFETY
,.{ TORBNY CoOUNCiL~ LicenNSING DEPT TORBAY COUNGCIL
/ CoNnNECTIONS ' -2 SEP op13
CASTLE cCircvS SIGNED.
“To L. QUAH TORQUAY CONNECTIONS |
T8 HEGS
"DEAR Sk,

RE: TORRE CONSERINTVE CLUR L'ﬂ).i.QUA‘f Houle ,,LﬂNMbOwr\lE'

LANE, ToRQUAY - Licenang ACT 2002 .

i Wi To OBIET 0 THE i SSUING- OF A CLVR PREFUSES CalGitiCATE

To 1ol 0 CONGERVRIVE ClVB L. AT THE ABSVE H&MTIoNED

Pz SES UNDER Tt LREVENTION 0F PURLIC. NUISANCE |

WHILST | AMRECATE THAT THE PRofolED ME ROV SouTH Z

1S ontM TS 4adf AROUND THE coenel L THIS HOVE wodlh fAcE

1T LTELARLY wWCHES e THE LeAR of MY ARRESS W/

VAN SHTAZT RAD . BECASE of THIS, HY (ARTNEZ AND | ME apman

T 8¢ ATEETED R4 THE NOUE EMNATING FRor THY MeiEs AnD

FEel. TOXT 17 1S CoMlLETEL UNREASONABLE ol vS TO fF &PECTED

T ENWAE TS NGHTEY NulSANGE . MY paaiven . i

LECUTERED DSALLED At QOTFERS ConljanT fAiN ANd WE 10 THid

SHE TENdf 1o Go 1o RED FAALY AS THIS GvES HAL Soi€ RELIET

Flhom TUE PV . { FEEL [T would 8T oVTRAGEOY o DFEMY HEeR

THS RELES &8 A QEQUCT OF THE NOUE ot G wRoM THE CLUE.

Page 30




e vy et
i

ey,

fi_FEW raoNTHS AGo on A coofLE of ocCadiord A BAsD

WS QeLATTED TO REHEARSE AT € MREUSK | THE RESOLTING -

NOSE WS So LoD THAT wE - cobLLD ST HEQR Ol TELEVISION

MET WE HEARD ENERY woRD Sumé 8B Teil gAan).

| Ferl THAT TS PROVES TH&T LoNTEVEL SounDd -PRODTING

THEe RuenidtG PolSe<SED 1 To7ALLYT (INADERVATE AND THE

LESOUTING NOUE NUILANE Wil goin - NoRNNG RoT MILERY

1 ouk LIWES,

fLercE  REVENT THU LITUATON FRIM AR NN G

Youlld EAlTHEsLL L/’,

[T TORBAY COUNCIL

7 oED 2013
hanll SR | = § T T

---------------

Page 31




- \

TORBAY COUNCIL s\
E.H. & O DIVISION T
Telephone: . _2 SEP 2[!1 3 .
e o et

E i
i i I

30 August 2013

Torbay Council
Licensing Authority
Torquay

Castle Circus
Torquay

TQ2 5EG

Dear Sirs

Torre Conservative Club, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay
Licensing Act 2003

I am with my sister, a Mrs . , joint owner of the freehold of Numbers and
Vansittart Road, Torquay.

No is divided into two flats; both are tenanted, the upper flat by a couple who I
understand work in the hotel trade and the ground floor by a very elderly lady. Number is
also tenanted by a couple and the lady is disabled.

1 am writing for myself and my sister and have concern as well for our tenants, having seen
notice of the application by the Torre Conservative Club for live and recorded music from
11.00 a.m. to 1.00 a.m. weekdays and to 11.30 pm on Sundays.

The Conservative Club backs on to No. Vansittart Road. No  is within 12 metres.,
We wish to object in the strongest terms to this application on the following grounds:-

1. The properties we own are bound fo be affected by noise which will emanate from
the premises whatever sound-proofing might be installed within them (people tend to leave
windows open, especially during the summer). To expect any tenants to put up with this
nuisance daily (or rather nightly) until 1.00 a.m. in the morning is completely unreasonable,
indeed it is an outrageous interference with the rights of residents to peace and quiet at
hours when most people are in bed.

2. The location of the Conservative Club is adjoining what is basically a residential area.
South Street comprises terraced residential propetties on both sides. Vansittart Road is also
basically residential. Some properties are divided into flats and others are single private
dwellings. To grant this application would not only cause serious nuisance to our tenants but
to a great many other people in the surrounding residential area.

Page 32



n

3. We appreciate that the Conservative Club is just that — a “cdlub” so presumably only
Club members are admitted. However we have no doubt that the object of the Club if the
application is approved is to increase membership and these extra members will be those
who enjoy live music. The result of this will be extra traffic with nowhere to park. South
Street_has_parking_only_on_one_side_and_while Vansittart_Road_has_op-street_parking_both
sides, many of the properties do not have off-street parking with the result that most, if not
all, available space is taken up by the residents.

4, If the Club is to remain open until 1.00 a.m. then with the best will in the world and

all efforts by the owners, there will be noise at turning out time. While one would hope
that Club members would not display the drunkenness and anti-social habits which prevail in

Vansittart Road is a rare example in the cenire of the town of a pleasant ree lined quiet
place to reside. Why should this be put at risk by a totally unsuitable (for the area)
commercial activity which will impact on the value of neighbouring property and the lives of
those living there?

The application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

Page 33



PReE L oF 4

The Lansdotone Dance Centr
of Torbay

/9
.'%’4
L

~ Welcomes You to the World of Dance ~
(Established since 1952)

Lansdowne Lane, = (Letiers & enquiries fo home address;) .. . .. _ .
Torre, Torquay CeT Q
TQ2 5BS : _ %‘-‘n
South Devon a S'B
* Moderm Ballroom * &}% * Salsa %
* Latin American * Telephone: (01803) 613580 * Rock'n’ Roll %
* Viennese Waliz * ¥ Disco Free Style *x
* Modern Sequence * “Wearn—to-Dance e " * Latino-Latin Rhythms %
* Argentine Tango * TORBAY LOURMCH |
DT — Principals - Ry
“ - am\\’\e" -’ ID'T -
cetow 30 Bx -9 SEP 2013 i A
Deee Sa ENV iykALTH \sv Seev Aevg
eor D Modam FOOD SAFETY

V\EF:-L\\;e OR  RECOROED ™ALSIC LaTw F(‘\C\\-\T\ES Tor
Vavene Ay Fosy Nouse { LANSDoSNE \._@n-ae /’Vo&q\xﬂxi LT

\/\Ie SNe Wfl\tt‘\.h A:o Rpose &Ne_ “‘?‘?\"\“’:‘3\‘:’:"“ A:Q’ ?\be"_inq
o "\“E.‘:::t‘&aéb-— TNLSIC Gned ‘Q‘e-&‘.\x..xﬁag 'Q’c:c- Someto ENS Q‘-\B’-b
eesuse e Qvgeec\c\bta QA Souad Qerest. e

SWSe
e
\f\&h Sém»ﬁ =~ B OSte CQH}CT‘&_ w SQexkc Boor % So \\_‘»Q\-‘Se

ond Shoure &é\-\p_ oD elmin '\)chﬁx, e oxe o sn.w;e_ N\
}CQM\;\_‘.\%Q&“M 'QE-\WS Q;—é é.e,mu;_ PR SEUL W Teong, Mde e
headic eads Dootve suade Joo Non Se oo Meady suc
Tugds SMeouk PPN , o= Do Mves R dosmce IR
Meant e Sur Quds ose wdu M“‘&" ‘@“‘g‘%
S c&mc;:mé ond ercdore Mods Bsine, Thusic. We
é-c:: higak\c\é. "%GM é——N\QeS’ '%c \Q&-QQSQ \)«'\é.evgkitm& M
Lae Sle oS N %Q\—P\QD\_ Sor Wied S Qemosﬁe\mgu\v‘«é-
@ %«»c_o&.&zm&, %&E% c\.“& Loe oKX= %am\:-evg %é‘
&\‘\@a@cm SegreSentodtites R e ToTA G Selvernaietencl,
Vonce Teadners Assecalion) ee Tecders o8 The Gul
o Qrolessiond Teadmers . oSe.  Sus Rerminelong on our
Premises o ox QQ-?ctx\\ca& exomines LAY 055“?.&:\& '\CQ::
Exomine ousr  Puels  on e lc\he.e% oA Looddiead
Q\a&kie% K 2o ‘{’\-\?t&- 4 ‘55.-\“\,5 &onﬁes %mavc&, \-\cuxs O.m&
nn Bowme Coses Tuse oMle Do The Oudcowma  of LA

Comprehensive Training for the

* Social Dancer % pgqengzq; * and Competitor %
Championship Adjudicators %% % % Coaching for Professionals




PREE 2 sE 4 -
s &50\:.‘:05:3-& &x\q Qc“\x:éc. Ceam o LA\'\E. QU:?% C.N, Qm& .
\\Q\QS ovsasie &Nﬁ_{- PR Q\.xﬁ'%\ev edvcedsiory oSNy

&ane;;x— Q,\\QS% %w& o, \)»n\.ue\'é\&.xbo
We ore o S e DR s;m\emha\m&
ord AANree Seven ésmg o Wwedds N\oad, ol She
. _,g&a%a___ AN A%“lﬁ,&“we_ O QS);;E&IE\\E& e
\E—E\hﬁ%, L&“Sg;»ﬁa Steoe -Tc:c-c\.w:{) Simce \AECQ GS\ \3’.&:—33
s \ﬁ.cs.uw_ \V-DE'.E{\ lceo-én"‘ %Dhl:cs_ \C\S€¢
Me woondd AR Xo powe ol Wk B \mm&%
Deds door \«‘“Q\-‘-"ﬁ SSN &mqs\\me s o veﬁﬁwwe\g
\Q%Q\rﬁ \sdos \.kse&\ca Do QQ\LQQ o8 o. TToote. Toorn
SESN SRCces .\ Tecomemend. o Sre PSRN T CBPU&D-\B
Mouse ondt Suileede e Noa bsed or o A WM e
oF  Cecotded vrusic Lol Sodlltes Sec domain ; T oo
orcomse Ome Totse WSoadd  tmoe "= Lengossi®e. Wor ue S
Leodn, osd ous ugds Vadee e Conceriororte ook Ohe
Lo Sesbacks ol to \acsbosme Lore cod Nansdad
ool \osse QTch:-\cte& DEo DL Vorlces MRSeremle Laadg
R G?\b.mb\he\;se o v \;.?c:cb.é. D CmoXe D= QMQQSS\\\:\Q
%DT Aé‘n&w\ 5:::. \Sv-lue_ &n&l‘r S-LQ@S N &\ne c:-‘\’_\ni.é:. \QE&QM
\x-bmsis-a N VEV A és-c, Wae oM Mooos e Soc o S
\EQ—Quu.se, e Vose U )oressed \t\\q,s NS \\m& oS one o
e S A ASN =< \l.x‘ca coxr o cug?voxi.rncbm o™
o\ éc:m}s «Q\c;.&éf \j&% Cb@c\a&a. S\ Sk elrme Lde
aoete xCi%.:c::..t:. N o Dosy % Qw \Q\s.%'\:ks.j\\eub"gc\-xrk
tﬁc \.\.axé-LQQi:_éﬁ‘}; xc.‘::; \'\EQ_T‘ S‘S\q_ §ZE=GL\-\ET Qu-\é., Q.ou},\ﬁ. m\C
C.,c:hce,hlc,q-g}h:e__, Ne %.Eb&\\ec- \r\c-.é- \tm VC:&S@..\*-&\— NJolce, S
™o Saak N Soroimed Mer Noced Seecds CQ'“E"\\Q‘S Stnce
Fod o See o Speadide ok TR Jreskdnl ol sfence,
jCc L= N S@ec}\ &}\\ES‘Q.@‘.SE *ch- &\\e_m?' k_,QQ Q,ou&b- %Q‘.‘E_M
’Q\*’?M Wihere. wao &amrnt Sy o S 5:0 &\p_\o%\:
o< ‘Q‘“@l‘r Q\D'L&.'L}d(es oA \Ca\\o.h\‘i;:&_‘b‘& SIaE Q8 AN
\ N N o @‘Q\'\a KRR otasiom’. Ous —eduncokiomed
LMt tmens & ol o ch?éa\xc,\-,t Ueone Omds Seuiousd

R o Q\J&Q\X& oxe.  Tuche Q\-'-b\Q, AQC)- Qcﬁte.nstveéue oA &Rma
Q\\e_vw. &\\53 \1:& DSD Do oSmete Jt;c; O &\-QQEX‘?.G}C- SC&‘DQ\-'
N oW e Qué\&g woe oo e Lwmas\s o Cemdnoe &p

T Sus BNLQE- C e N E&.%DTQ. \ch\.slh. \‘\Q-'b-l’&. Vo \ooethg



CRAGE J oF by,

The Lansvotone DBance Centre
of Torbay 8

~ Weicomes You to the World of Dance ~
(Established since 1952)

__Lansdowne Lane,  (letters & enquiries fo home address:) i
Torre, Torquay ' < A ) T
TQ2 5BS
South Devon
* Modern Ballroom % * Salsa %
% Latin American * Telephone: (01 303) 613580 % Rock'n' Roll *
* Disco Free Style *

* Viennese Waltz “« s
% Modern Sequence % 12&“‘ fo Eam:e ﬂJ2 @ﬂﬁl’ ’(‘I@ap ’ * Latino-Latin Rhythms %

* Argentine Tango *
SyIVf'a

e o ~ Principals — T .
We%dé} inef 1D P LD g’aubas
o A
Fe\\OWa
Co- LTn Q—‘-Q’QB»S omd- Vosious a\t:\\e,v \Clab.écxuf\"g Gmés- S\\N %\t&?

odh of UMED et o e \_omsé.m:-hc—; D omee ngécm.
Lsnze s=Ee o Leoodh oM o Adddsen s Ase Flloua
QT‘OQESS'\D\WQ\, 2adrecs Udnme ‘Loidw Yoo %\:.’t‘énes \é‘\@—l‘\‘
Grotificdions ol M 5.0 R . Etereaitoned dance
ér_e.a._&\e\—s Q.Ssbci',o}::\gh 1= %D\:ev.—ht. \Q% NN &m &\
over Mne \-’~—°>°“\A._, oxd Dee ‘Loe Neais Success@ud. Semoiess
Sencers \wdne idn Yoa “@ain, %\;&:NQLS ord Nsrostne esdery
"G\r\eer-.%e)..uas_, 5 '\t\-ﬁe_ve&:d;e_ (%:’Q@_‘;_“" o Qcare.e_v \23\\"\.&\ Con ‘\C&Ve
\C'\\EH\ m\\gm\hew T Ohe ‘uooc - S \Q\-E.CLSQ, \:\bh&ts?torh,
W oo \.::ens LengoctTome SN WMok woe Ao Nmete o)
E\\e._ M ontdonme Domee Codoce omd Badd Ve oo Noa
“regossdle Yoo Yretesslon Sun WRN Sudn Loud tausic
Sod. Tlge “oMed. cur ‘s y '\‘v\cklmogb: Qcand o8 F Esn
Nooese e \e\\t Scorne Toorm 08 CoxiDoes . M N ovee
Qoﬂ‘\Sen—\m.\&,x:es A OOPNLecdoiom Nor oL \icense L& BMNecesse
oS m&\hme S o Lremlies W J[oud™ eceds
A dmadg O Nose \mod Sov V‘-"Lo.nu.& Ty goss O Nowe
\c::.e.‘e.h Lo M\Om Lcﬁﬁv \éﬁhm:\ we_{.q-x\‘ :‘;:xéeﬁ\:\%.
QT\B TR e C}: Coe Comseruodine QQ%M
ComeRdac  oddbrar % Tesd “te dedase oo Urivesedc
=T %\\vcm.p%; Temeeeg of S Q&T\C\x o Oo% T NVotce,

Conservedine %\&Q Thesers »

\ e %\ADSS,Q\-, SR Q\k%\‘e\a&a Do), \Q Mé\

:2\\:&;\::‘%:6-25. s o Ve %U&\GD\-;&\E& of o DadOnec craﬁi:}t, %ne__\3

N ""b‘é“‘“& Conm e Fousd TrooTed  cmd oo ke oo
RSN cbce.é.%e}.ue,s oD Wes Uicen e Comeileoee

Comprehensive Training for the

* Social Dancepag@@@st % % and Competitor %
Champlonship Adjudicators” % % + % Coaching for Professionals



PRCE PoF Y .
X Came Do Sem Wre Commerasd. Qroge ST Q\w&s\ﬁmﬂsi o -
Mse Jo Resse Come ormd Dee The \owms 2 Noree Cerbre
o \ﬁO’\\) 65 D&x:;ih.s G?\.\o.\%\-\cusg oxd. \se O3 %r\v_ (‘Eﬁ‘\gﬁﬂ\:s
\-;é&h{m \éwa L= w W '%c:t‘ e sts:. g\&a \mé_at-g\:cbg 1T-\hcﬁ-; %\_\é}h oo
Nitease Srowdd wek \ae\%mﬁeﬁ. Ao Bhe Torte Conserucsive Qude .,
Maﬁc\*&e oBRe %uc&gs\s e C_Q\sapés\ﬁmga Dodd Nae ’t\\evm.ug\%

e AmestRa e ag Se e SuindediR of e __
\an_ \Juc::'\:héu S:\J\VE. -‘Gcb QQ\QR c:s& \t\w:&. O'Q-\\_\_%Lt\-kb gv\bs&

\ED\A-\E t\ét,t,ce,s \\m@_ N, ?\&C&a \;3&\?..;:-. Bee. ngides oF \é“e

VA Aass  odwy Lovr o \Scease T Q\Q\\Ma e Secowdad ALV

Wi SecdSites < é&\hu..\\.% S eve Do ose Nowen
o ogelieadRon Sec Q\mn%

Rerenissien Lo Qc_.\ﬁcncég_ K v’
&3\\33 wses oo Cbt*'\.%h&a% c»,@g‘&ia& Coc oo O uDeus wdice,

N 3 \b\.oq
Dt\\ub Q?Qeosaé. o $mus éxué& &9?" Q-\S%%Q A N
Tidtites Lm Bre slndows o Cruson, heeSe o

e Ceguesc Ror Beig Neerse Qmm Wooo o\ -Do\\w-s
T\ omd - %cb:w:ﬁoam cnd Waoo — 22 360Nts oo Sus s Soex
E‘% ::‘ Q“SL\’S‘P:- S o Ne kunsé.uu—*he-_ Norce. Q@S‘\.\b‘\"‘e ate oo
mm“%\?m\& \\Q\LB- s %&Q ‘\.&\3 Deosses Oi‘é- \‘\':.\‘:g )
SouiieRe, Dosiows g}a‘%?em

e S e ge S Ef’e& = ooy Sveninay
o B o e Bustng Vne Sidrens S RN
cm\:: Nesed Qo o Lenvs %& ns Seo\ R and

s over One Q\{\Q\\&wms .
sael oo \ﬁc&_\:e. Nedouses N S E-

Serinors & \oogdoussme.
Dawrce Codore. \a3 \\Q“% Com goriasie Qersemad Lo oXkecrdomce .

TWhere. ove. Se morx‘%o‘,émm \-A\K Sudn o \leensa Daoed ety
oo Ogtasx\:eﬁ.- R Lo Ve SRS DodD e (oo Sdtad, wed
JQ—\\\& s \.}-b\'\e“(:Q oS csé:s \\& %\t N USS \.;A&.\\QUQ' :\EG\Q‘E l
ORemead, Orete *é::@cm Sim oM \or ogAow Axgoskrouws oo
e o sdeusme. Womee Cemore ood Sre Looedl \Resht \c.g\'_ Mo Lreve
ST Do Qama“%{_m-_:_\;,\i% ood, e Troredk Qotwine U wdt  Qermiddead
b L&hsémw e . NVomodoets cood Qc&\ﬁ.{. s NN LN Nou oW
Ore Tenidenks os & oM e SDe Seres ol Toods. Soudh A
Mas Tedertdoed Qo

S OV ‘Qc}\- \x?‘b‘h [ SIS ésq.v"‘ e é‘ '\C‘t\m -
QS-‘ENS@_ ‘cae e‘&x%eﬁ%\\‘\hg Wiko C.cms:uéa{'oh:i\::;mb, wae c::;ége%cm\

VR EI s 3 Succesti)  SHrod\l oed g Noeten

(- 'lmgo@ccn‘c_
C-cscs IS e @dmteXlote Sg&}'c«ah ; VoW onds, Q:E \j:_%:c\ﬁé&. Y

Stnce.

) e ‘V_\.\Mt \'vgi“%\z Ao Los Sox sitee aond CoseRul Conslodetadien
- Q&Bﬁb\ﬁk N
#D\JS"&. %ﬁﬂ(ﬂ@s&

. /FE\\@\Q D 'Exﬁu\we& R v T o -
omd,

-

2078
TS Q_Q_.Qg\nc,;@m o€ T\ \_onség\,uwmg Dosce CEL‘}C?Q,
7

omsdovsne \ocRATE SR, orqon-



gL .

Licensing Authority
Torbay Council
Town Hall
TORQUAY

TQ2 5EG

Dear Sirs,

Torre Conservative Club, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay
Licensing Act 2003

I am the‘(ownemtenant at No. Vansittart RoadjSouth Street and | strongly object to the
above ap ton which should be rgj immni tely.

Dated this "> day of Q\K&\C\\\‘{{ 2013-08-30

N wsin cosedn @ Bal B Sidhicn ol
Nl S Sae SN r\&&%‘(%\i& N QTN AL
L, Wl B *‘Q“‘-‘*\“’;‘*«"‘\a\ ol e :@\&m

NSNS

-

%

EQ\\Q% :

Page 38



e A AR o T

ot e

T Ay COUNTHL

I " IMPORTANT INFORMATION o
.o o S : LA L ;
-4 SEP 2813 L ANNICTIONS
O R : T
Have you seen the’Notice on the wall of the Torre Conservative Club in Lansdowne Lane?
o e e e et eree o et s stk A

They are applying to the Torbay Council for a live and recorded music license until one in the
morning six days a week (with Sundays until 11.30 p.m.)

As many residents as possible should object by writing to the Council at the Town Hall,
Castle Circus, Torquay TQ2 5EG to try and stop this outrageous application. We don’t want
Vansittart Road to be like the Harbour area at midnight!

Obijection form attached.

NOTE — Objections have to be in by Wednesday next the 4" September otherwise they will
not be considered.

(OwnerofNo.s & )

Page 39



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 29/08/2013 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 22/08/2013 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 01/08/2013 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Club Premises Certificate for Torre Conservative Club, Ground Floor, Quay House, Lansdowne Lane, Torquay TQ2 5BS
	260913 Torre Conservative Club New Club App 1.pdf
	260913 Torre Conservative Club New Club App 2.pdf
	260913 Torre Conservative Club New Club App 3.pdf
	260913 Torre Conservative Club New Club App 4.pdf


